GIANT |

GIANT EXPLORATION &
PRODUCTION COMPANY

2200 Bloomfield Highway
Post Office Box 2810
Farmington, New Mexico
87499-2810

FAX
505 505
326-3325 327-7987

July 18, 1991

Ernie Busch

Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division

Aztec District Office E
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Bisti 5 Com. Well No. 1 5—9’99v' .
Bisti 5 Com. Well No. 2 k_s'«é’s’ﬂ/léllho”.‘CON-z D!‘v.

=

Dear Mr. Busch:

In response to your letter dated July 16, 1991 I wish to
assure you that the Bisti 4 Com. Well No. 2 and the Bisti
5 Com. Well No. 1 were shut in upon your initial request
in May 1991.

Metering facilities have not been set at the Bisti 5 Com.
Well No. 2 location pending receipt of an approved com-
munitization agreement.

Please do not heéitate to contact this office if you have
any further questions regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

Gl O s

Jonn C. Corbett
Executive Vice President

EJB/

xXc: Robert G. Stovall - General Council
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